THE SUPREME COURT OF THE STATE OF NEVADA

Aimee Morrison,

Petitioner-Appellant, NO : 83589
v cse A-2)1-9227,,2 - C

Charlene O’Neil.
Gloria Mazzoli,

Respondent-Appellee,

NOTICE OF MOTION

1. The petitioner alleges that both defendant’s continue to violate
Federal orders of protection issued by The United States Navy
That cover myself, my son Dylan Baker and my deceased
Grandmother Josephine Wahrendorf, as Gloria Mazzoli continues
To use third party people to impersonate Josephine Wahrendorf\
By pretending or creating remarks intended to be Josephine.
Executor of Josephine Wahrendorf’s will is James and Patricia
Wahrendorf, both have communicated that Gloria Mazzoli is
Prohibited from legal or lawful consent of hate related interference
Of rights.

2. Mazzoli and O’Neil were both ordered to refrain from the influencing
Of third parties with the intent to make a medical diagnosis by
Special agent Juan Serrata, head of The Las Vegas EEOC who
Caught both O’Neil and Mazzoli engaging in R.I.C.O. by
Influencing my former employer Amano’s Pizza to allege this
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Intellect impairment based on confidential school records from
The third grade that included a SPEECH IMPEDIMENT.
Mazzoli and O’Neil were caught in corrupt organized criminal
Activity by alleging and communicating medical information
They knew was untrue in order to interfere with financial

Gains, assets, stability, employment, embarrassment by
Intentionally creating deceit, false light, and communicating false
Medical information with the intent as Mazzoli puts it to JUDGE.
\Mazzoli is restrained by the United States NAVY

Mazzoli is using Asian and Federal hate under 18 U.S.C. 249

By communicating an intellect impairment to call me a homosexual
Child as this is the HATE and WE cannot get her to stop.

We are moving my brother in Law, Mark Geremia, President and
Owner of Executive airways against this HATE as Mazzoli’s conduct
Is being used to violate The United States Patriot Act, Section 802,
By coercing a population that i am intellectually impaired to threaten
A protected right. This compromises both my health and safety by
Placing me in false light.

Both defendants are accussed of engaging in ongoing human trafficking,
18 U.S5.C. 2422 is the threatened ongoing ABUSE of a scheme, pattem or
Plan of the USE of the justice to EXERT PRESSURE, FORCE, on
ANOTHER PERSON BY THE CONTINUED PATTERN OF
THREATENING AN INTELLECT IMPAIRMENT is a manifested
Scheme, plot, or pattern of HUMAN TRAFFICKING. The intellect
Impairment is FEDERAL HUMAN TRAFFICKING. It is a direct
Violation of the United States Navy. The two above defendant’s are
Both Federally restrained. WERE BOTH ORDERED to SHUT IT
DOWN and because it still continues can be translated into a Federal
Human trafficking. Kevin Beck is responsible for clients retained for

His services by ethical standards of conduct.

Lastly, I am a Phi Betta Kappa Sorority member of one of the most



Prestigious and elite sororities in The United States. Mazzoli is
Using Officer Smith to influence my landlord to communicate
Messages because Mazzoli is an illiterate know it all that has a
Serious mental health problem that Dr. Lappas will MOVE,
Mazzoli takes opinions to have the landlord use schemes,

Plots, and patterns including repeated body language of digging
At ones eyes to terrorize me as Mr. Beck can explain to this
Court why on earth did his client say this.... She is involved,
Had knowledge of, and admitted to the hijacking of an armored
Vehicle and said, “at least i didn’t run it into a building.”

Lets have Mr. Beck tell this court what GLORIA MAZZOLI
PLOTTED TO DO

Gloria Mazzoli is a mentally ill know it all that has no self control
And bribes agents of the law to organize human trafficking

I have Gloria Mazzoli on a recorded video admitting this

Dated: January 1, 2021 1% Z{M‘ﬁ@ ‘4%_@/74 LI

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I do hereby certify that on this 1st day of January 2022, that a Notice of
Motion was served upon Kevin Beck, 3137 Warm Springs Rd. Suite 100
Las Vegas, Nevada 89120 by First Class United States Mail
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